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From: H
RELEASE IN PART B6]
Sent; 121202009 3:58:43 PM +00:00
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Fw: Raj Shah
Pls print.
----- Original Message -----
From: H
To: H

Sent: Tue Dec 29 10:42:23 2009
Subject: Re: Raj Shah

----- Original Message -----

From: doug B6
To: H
Sent: Fri Dec 04 08:01:43 2009
Subject: Raj Shah

Mme Secretary:

I'hope you've been well and had a nice Thanksgiving. You're getting very positive coverage out of your trip to Brussels. The
new NATO troop commitments will give people more hope and confidence about the strategy. It's a great story to come right
after the speech.

I just wanted to let you know I've pitched in to help Raj Shah with prep and planning for USAID. I worked with him at the
Gates foundation to package and launch their new global development portfolio.
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He's a good pick - his youth and enthusiasm will be a breath of fresh air in a pretty stale environment. He's a very capable
manager and a visionary who knows how to get things done.

As you know, for him to be successful in creating change he will need to be seen as having a seat at the table. A main concern
in the development community is USAID's lack of a voice in the larger foreign policy dialogue.

The optics of that are easily accomplished with some visible interaction with you early on, as well as ongoing participation in
senior-level meetings at State and NSC.

He's got good ideas for policy and personnel moves in the first 100 days, so I think he'll get off to a strong start.
Hope all's well with you.

All the best, Doug
Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry

B6
Message Headers:

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Date: Tue, 29 Dec 2009 10:58:43 -0500
Subject: Fw: Raj Shah
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RELEASE N PART B

From:

Sent; 41912012 7:55:57 PM +00:00

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

cC: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>

Subject: jnaturalization ceremony confirmed for tomorrow!

I hope that you had a wonderful Easter weekend. It was a bit last minute on Friday and then I received confirmation this
afternoon, but I'am now officially scheduled for my citizenship oath ceremony for tomorrow moring. I.am so incredibly
excited!

More importantly, I am so grateful to you for all your help to get me to this point in my life. And it all started some ten years
ago when you first sponsored me. I am here because of you and there is no place in the world I'd rather be. Tomorrow
afternoon, I will officially be able to say that I am proud to be an American.

Sorry to spam your email, but I will send you a picture and a quick update tomorrow after the ceremony! Thanks again for
everything.

I know your schedule and wouldn't want you to go out of your way for this, but FYI this is where I will be for my oath ceremony
tomorrow.

Tuesday, April 10, 2012

10:00 am

U.S. District Court for the District of Columbia
333 Constitution Avenue, NW

6™ Floor, Courtroom 20
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On Fri, Jan 20, 2012 at 7:11 PM, wrote:

I just wanted to let you know that I received a letter from citizenship services (CIS) today - my interview and testing has been
scheduled for Feb 21, so I my case is back in the running! Thank you so very much and I will keep you updated as I keep
moving through the system.

Thank you, thank you and have a great weekend!

On Fri, Jan 6, 2012 at 8:59 PM, wrote;
You are the best. Thank you so much - this means the world to me! And Huma, please let me know if I can provide any
additional information. Thanks again to both of you.

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com >
Date: Fri, 6 Jan 2012 19:16:17 -0500
m]

¢: Huma Abedin<Huma@clintonemail.com >
ubject: Re; mmigration request for help

T
¢
5

'm copying Huma and asking her to see if we can help expedite this for you because we want you to be a citizen as soon as possible! I've got
my fingers crossed. Happy New Year--H

From: |
Sent; Friday, January 06, 2012 11:32 AM

To: H
Subject:|  immigration request for help

Dear Hillary--

Happy New Year! Ifeel terrible to ask you for help, but I.am stuck and have run out of other options on my path to
citizenship.
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After you initially sponsored me and I became a permanent resident, I have now applied for citizenship in August 2011, At
first, the process moved relatively quickly until early October, but now I am waiting for the interview/testing (the oath
usually is administered within @ month or two after) and there has been no movement. I am told by Citizenship and
Immigration (CIS) caseworkers that it may be at least another 8 months before they get to me, making the total time more
than a year (they advertize 6 months total turnaround time).

I have been in touch with staff and case workers, but am told that I just have to wait and see. While I thoroughly enjoy my
current job, I cannot wait to start my career at either an agency contributing to policy and operations (have had several
offers) or at a federal law enforcement agency. Without exception and regardless of my qualifications, these jobs all require
U.S. citizenship, precluding me from accepting a job or even applying for these positions. Especially the special agent jobs all
have an age restriction which I am getting close to and I do not want to miss that cutoff by waiting for citizenship.

Would you consider helping me by reaching out to DHS Secretary Napolitano or CIS Director Alejandro Mayorkas who
reports to her on my behalf? The ask is to simply consider moving up my applications for review ASAP. My application is
complete, straight forward and I have nothing to hide.

Again, Tam sorry for bothering -- I just want to serve my country in @ more involved capacity and don't want to miss any
more opportunities to do so. As always, thanks for everything you have done for me.

Below is my relevant information:

Message Headers:
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SubjeTL; naturalization ceremony confirmed for tomorrow!
From:

To: Hillary Clinton <hdr22@clintonemail.com>

CC: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
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From: Huma Abedin
RELEASE IN PART BS,
B6

Sent: 212412012 2:39:21 AM +00:00

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Subject: Updates

Heard today went well. ABZ reported that your bilat was extremely productive and he was grateful for the amount of time.
There was an interesting sherry rehman article which I'm not sure was in clips. Will send to monica to print for you.

I know you agreed to do greek call from car to airport but I worry about coverage since it was really bad when we talked the
other night. So suggesting best to do soon after u leave hotel.

I'm sure you know you don't need Kor the flight. Reminder we offered lyn pascoe a ride as a favor to ban ki moon.
And steve simon is the NSC rep for rest of trip, Marcel bouquet wil
be there for french. Maria meets you on the ground| |
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From: H
RELEASE IN PART BS,
B6

Sent; 3/13/2011 4:29:26 PM +00:00

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>

Subject: Re:

BS

I'said nothing to.  about this but will go from 5:30 to 6:30 but no longer.

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sunday, March 13, 2011 12:26 PM
To: H

Subject:

For the. just want to confim you want to skip?

scheduled for tonite based on your call 5o you could attend. Fyi, jim cannot be there. Planning to svts in.

B6

Message Headers:

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Date: Sun, 13 Mar 2011 12:29:26 -0400
Subject: Re:
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From: H
RELEASE IN PART BS,
B6

Sent; 3/13/2011 4:30:26 PM +00:00

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>

Subject: Re:

Will have to adjust all if I go toDI was just going to call in which I would prefer.

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sunday, March 13, 2011 12:27 PM
To: H

Subject:

Both flexible and can do 6:30 or 7. So left for 6:30.
Hague is confirmed for 6pm.

Message Headers:

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Date: Sun, 13 Mar 2011 12:30:26 -0400
Subject: Re:
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From: Huma Abedin
RELEASE IN FULL
Sent: 31612012 9:45:55 PM +00:00
To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Re: One more thing...

Great. Ill confirm,

----- Original Message -----

From: H

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2012 05:23 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: One more thing...

Agree. We should just stay there.

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2012 05:20 PM
To: H

Subject: One more thing...

On my list T never got to.

At your suggestion, we are exploring the four seasons for NALS lunch. But WH is planning to do meeting on state floor in east
hall or dining room. And then leaders will go to green room for lunch. They are offering us red room for FM lunch. Maybe that's
a better option?
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From: Huma Abedin
RELEASE IN PART B
Sent: 41112012 3:52:06 PM +00:00
To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Re: reminder

Are you ok with revised G8 schedule?

----- Original Message -----
From: H
Sent: Sunday, April 01, 2012 10:42 AM

To: Huma A
Subject: Re: reminder

Ok

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sunday, April 01, 2012 10:39 AM
To: H
Subject: Re: "eminder

Ok. Also, you know wic is spending night tonite at whitehaven? Apparently cgiu stuff has gone well.
Wh sent over seating for NALS lunch, I asked roberta to help and she made some tweaks. Ill send you where we settled to be
sure you are ok,

----- Original Message -----

From: H

Sent: Sunday, April 01, 2012 10:35 AM
To: Huma Abedin

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06132789 Date: 11/01/2017

B6



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06132789 Date: 11/01/2017

Subject: Re: reminder

I'll have to do as soon as I'm on the plane.

----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin
Sent: Sunday, Aprit 01, 2012 09:02 AM

To: H

Subject: reminder

T w
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RELEASE IN PART B6

From: H

Sent; 11612012 4:39:38 PM +00:00

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Fw:Dimmigration request for help

Pls call me at home.

From.
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 11:32 AM
To: H

Subject: jimmigration request for help

Dear Hillary--
Happy New Year! I feel terrible to ask you for help, but Iam stuck and have run out of other options on my path to citizenship.

After you initially sponsored me and I became a permanent resident, I have now applied for citizenship in August 2011, At first,
the process moved relatively quickly until early October, but now I am waiting for the interview/testing (the oath usually is
administered within a month or two after) and there has been no movement. Iam told by Citizenship and Immigration (CIS)
caseworkers that it may be at least another 8 months before they get to me, making the total time more than a year (they
advertize 6 months total turnaround time).

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
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Would you consider helping me by reaching out to DHS Secretary Napolitano or CIS Director Alejandro Mayorkas who reports
to her on my behalf? The ask is to Simply consider moving up my applications for review ASAP. My application is complete,
straight forward and I have nothing to hide.

Again, I am sorry for bothering -- I just want to serve my country in @ more involved capacity and don't want to miss any more
opportunities to do so. As always, thanks for everything you have done for me.

B6
Below is my relevant information:
Message Headers:
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Date: Fri, 6 Jan 2012 11:39:38 -0500
Subject: Fw:|  limmigration request for help B6
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From: cheryl.millsg
RELEASE IN PART
B5,B6

Sent: 10/6/2009 9:24:04 AM +00:00

To: Maggie Wiliams. ‘ | Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; Capricia Marshall-Gmail
cC: Cheryl Mills

Subject: Fw. US AID personne!

Staffing usaid

Tam purposefully on gmail.

I'need to have you review and identify folks we would rec for each position. Iwould then like to do a call this thurs about the
list you all come up with.

Let me know if you can't or prefer not to participate.
[ will ask Margaret for a list of left over priorities so we have that list too.
Thanks.

Cdm
Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Date: Sun, 4 Oct 2009 22:27:21

To: 'cheryl.mills B6
Ce: H2,
Subject: US AID personnel

I'have gone over the "priority" list and know very few of the names. Here are comments on the ones I know or whose names I
recognize in the order the names appear. Let's discuss tomorrow.

BS
B6
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Message Headers:
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To: Maggie Williams | , Huma Abedin- personal email
<huma@clintonemail.com>, Capricia Marshall: |

CC: Cheryl Mills |
Subject: Fw: US AID personnel

From: <cheryl.mills
Date: Tue, 6 Oct 2009 09:24:04 +0000
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RELEASE IN PART B6

From: H

Sent; 9/11/2009 7:46:07 PM +00:00

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>

Subject: Fw. Asia Trip

Fyi

----- Original Message -----

From: Duffy, Terry B6
To: H

Cc: Huma Abedin
Sent: Fri Sep 11 15:28:11 2009
Subject: Asia Trip

Madame Secretary,

I just wanted you to be aware that we sent this note to Huma this morning to try to get government appointments in
Singapore and Hong Kong. Whatever you can do to help, would be greatly appreciated.

I hope you are doing well and I look forward to seeing you soon.

Thank you.

Best,

Terry

Terrence A. Duffy
Executive Chairman
CME Group

20 S. Wacker Drive
Chicago, IL 60606
312.930.2000/p
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312.930.2040/f

B6

From: Balskus, Joyce

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2009 9:13 AM
To: Huma Abedin

Cc: Cue, Gina

Subject: RE: Asia Trip

Good morning Huma,

In reference to the email below, Terry is planning to be in Asia from October 3-13. At this point in time, his schedule is not
firm but it looks like he will be in Singapore the 4th-7th, in Hong Kong the 7th-11th and in Beijing the 11th & 12th. If you can
be of any assistance in setting up meetings with government officials it would be much appreciated. Please let us know if you
need further information.

Thanks much.

Joyce

Joyce Balskus
Assistant to the Executive Chairman
Terrence A. Duffy

] B5

F - 312-930-2040

CME Group
20 5. Wacker Drive
Chicago, IL 60606

From: Duffy, Terry

Sent: Saturday, August 08, 2009 7:49 AM
To: H

Cc: Huma Abedin

Subject: RE: Asia Trip
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Madame Secretary,

Thank you so much. I have never been to Capetown but I hear its fabulous. Be safe and look forward to seeing you soon.
Thank you for having Huma look into my trip.

Your the best,

Terry

Terrence A. Duffy
Executive Chairman
CME Group

p: 312 930-2000
f: 312 930-2040

From: H [HDR22@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Saturday, August 08, 2009 7:05 AM
To: Duffy, Terry

Cc: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Asia Trip

Terry--I'm emailing from Capetown, one of my favorite cities in the world. I'm copying your email to Huma so she can follow up
w you regarding your Asia trip. Hope you're well. All the best, H

----- Original Message -----

From: Duffy, Terry

To: H2; H

Sent: Wed Aug 05 10:20:50 2009
Subject: RE: Asia Trip

Madame Secretary,

T apologize. I know the credit for the release of the two journalists goes to you. Iknow the President went there, but you
were the one who negotiated the release.

Once again, I look forward to seeing you soon.

Best,

Terry

Terrence A. Duffy

Executive Chairman
CME Group
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20 S. Wacker Drive
Chicago, IL 60606
312.930.2000/p
312.930.2040/f

B6

From: Duffy, Terry

Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2009 5:09 PM
To: 'hr15@att.blackberry.net’; 'H'
Subject: Asia Trip

Dear Madam Secretary-

I hope this note finds you, the President, and Chelsea all doing well. Congratulations to President Clinton on successfully
securing the release of the 2 American journalists. I am planning a trip to Asia for October 3-10. While there, I will be
traveling to Beijing, Tokyo, Hong Kong and Singapore and I was wondering if there is any way you could help set up a meeting
or 2 with some elected officials in any of those regions. Once again, you're doing an amazing job and all of America is very
fortunate to have you as our Secretary of State. I look forward to seeing you soon.

All my best,

Terry

Terrence A. Duffy
Executive Chairman
CME Group

20 5. Wacker Drive
Chicago, 1L 60606
312.930.2000/p
312.930.2040/f
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Message Headers:

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Date: Fri, 11 Sep 2009 15:46:07 -0400
Subject: Fw: Asia Trip
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RELEASE IN PART B

From: "Duffy, Terry"

Sent: 9/11/2009 9:33:00 PM +00:00

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: RE: Asia Trip

Huma,

Thank you so much and say hi to the Secretary for me.
Best,

Terry

Terrence A. Duffy
Executive Chairman
CME Group

20 S. Wacker Drive
Chicago, 1L 60606
312.930.2000/p
312.930.2040/f

From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2009 3:08 PM

To: Duffy, Terry; H

Subject: Re: Asia Trip

Hi Terry - I did not get the email from joyce this morning. But I now have her email address and will follow up with her directly.
My address so she has it for the future is abedinh@s tate.gov
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----- Qriginal Messaae -----
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

20°S. Wacker Drive
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

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06133832 Date: 11/01/2017
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

Terry--I'm emailing from Capetown, one of my favorite cities in the world. I'm copying your email to Huma $o she can follow up
w you regarding your Asia trip. Hope you're well. Al the best, H

----- Original Message -----

From: Duffy, Terry ‘ BS
To: H2; H
Sent: Wed Aug 05 10:20:50 2009
Subject: RE: Asia Trip

Madame Secretary,

[ apologize. I know the credit for the release of the two journalists goes to you. Iknow the President went there, but you
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
To: 'hri5@att.blackberry.net’; 'H'
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
traveling to Beijing, Tokyo, Hong Kong and Singapore and I was wondering if there is any way you could help Set up a meeting
or 2 with some elected officials in any of those regions. Once again, you're doing an amazing job and all of America is very
fortunate to have you as our Secretary of State. Ilook forward to seeing you soon.

All my best,

Terry

Terrence A. Duffy
Executive Chairman
CME Group

20 S. Wacker Drive
Chicago, 1L 60606
312.930.2000/p
312.930.2040/f

Message Headers:

From: "Duffy, Terry"|
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Date: Fri, 11 Sep 2009 16:33:00 -0500
Subject: RE: Asia Trip
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From: Huma Abedin RELEASEIN.
PART B6

Sent: 412212012 9:43:24 PM +00:00

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>; Oscar Flores { > B6
Subject: NATO

Attachments: NATO-G8 Master Calendar 4-21.docx

White House just sent the NATO/GS calender so please look at this instead.

05cat, can you print?
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From: Huma Abedin —
RELEASE IN PART
B1,1.4(B),1.4(D), B6
Sent: 1112512011 8:23:36 PM +00:00
To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Fw: Egyptian MFA on Hamas-PLO talks
Portions of 2:52 PM & 2:57 PM e-mails classified by Director A/GIS/IPS,
DoS on 08/25/2017 ~ Class: CONFIDENTIAL ~ Reason: 1.4(B), 1.4(D) ~
_ Declassify on: 11/26/2026
Fyi for you

----- Original Message -----

From: Wells, Alice G [mailto:WellsAG@state.gov]

Sent: Friday, November 25, 2011 02:57 PM

To: Huma Abedin; S_SpecialAssistants <S_SpecialAssi stants@state.gov>
Subject: Fw: Egyptian MFA on Hamas-PLO talks

Shapiro's assessment that

----- Original Message -----

From: Shapiro, Daniel B (Tel Aviv)

Sent: Friday, November 25, 2011 02:52 PM

To: Sherman, Wendy R; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Hale, David M; 'Steven_N_Simon

<Steven_N_Simon . Walles, Jacob; Dibble, Elizabeth L; Burns, William J; 'Robert_P_Waller
<Robert P_Waller 7 Sullivan, Jacob J; Wells, Alice G; Nides, Thomas R; Rangaswamy, Roopa; Sutohi, Paul R;
Patterson, Anne W; Sievers, Marc J; Blome, Donald A; Zeya, Uzra S; Rubinstein, Daniel H; Lempert, Yael; Goldberger, Thomas
H

Cc: Djerassi, Alexander M

Subject: Re: Egyptian MFA on Hamas-PLO talks

Wendy -- I sent the below report earlier to some others, should have included you. Idon't take it as definitive, but a positive
indicator.
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----- Original Message -----
From: Sherman, Wendy R
To: Feltman, Jeffrey D; Hale, David M; 'Steven_N_Simon <Steven_N_Simon » Walles, Jacob;
Dibble, Elizabeth L; Burns, William J; ‘Robert_P_WaHer! <Robert_P_Wa!Ied > Sullivan, Jacob J;
Wells, Alice G; Nides, Thomas R; Rangaswamy, Roopa; Sutphin, Paul R; Patterson, Anne W; Sievers, Marc J; Blome, Donald A;
Zeya, Uzra S; Rubinstein, Daniel H; Lempert, Yael; Shapiro, Daniel B (Tel Aviv); Goldberger, Thomas H

Cc: Djerassi, Alexander M

Sent: Fri Nov 25 21:31:07 2011

Subject: RE: Egyptian MFA on Hamas-PLO talks

Very helpful Jeff, What is your judgment vis a vis release of tax funds as a result of these results?

From: Feltman, Jeffrey D

Sent: Friday, November 25, 2011 1:45 PM

To: Hale, David M; 'Steven_N_Simon:f; Walles, Jacob; Dibble, Elizabeth L; Burns, William J; Sherman, Wendy R;
Robert P Waller '} Sullivan, Jacob J; Wells, Alice G; Nides, Thomas R; Rangaswamy, Roopa; Sutphin, Paul R;
Patterson, Anne W; Sievers, Marc J; Blome, Donald A; Zeya, Uzra S; Rubinstein, Daniel H; Lempert, Yael; Shapiro, Daniel B
(Tel Aviv); Goldberger, Thomas H

Cc: Djerassi, Alexander M

Subject: Egyptian MFA on Hamas-PLO talks

Text of 1:45 email Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 02/13/2016 ~ Class: CONFIDENTIAL ~ Reason: 1.4(B), 1.4(D) ~
Declassify on: 11/25/2026
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From: Huma Abedin —
RELEASE IN
PART B5,B6

Sent: 1211112011 5:32:04 PM +00:00

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Subject: RE: Schedule

also want to make sure you noticed that maliki restricted is just 1 on 1 0 you go from home to WH for pre-brief and then wait
30 min while he does 1 on 1 before everything else.

right now ihave at 8am

also, iraqis cut denis mc and flournoy from dinner tonite because of numbers restrictions.

From: H

Sent: Sunday, December 11, 2011 12:30 PM
To: Huma Abedin; 'ValmoroLj@state.gov'
Subject: Re: Schedule

Let's do that--let me know what they say. Thx.

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sunday, December 11, 2011 12:02 PM

To: H; 'ValmoroLj@state.gov' <ValmorolLj@state.gov>
Subject: RE: Schedule

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06133954 Date: 11/01/2017
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From: H

Sent: Sunday, December 11, 2011 10:47 AM
To: 'ValmoroLj@state.gov'

Cc: ‘abedinh@state.gov'; Huma Abedin
Subject: Re: Schedule

I have to be late to WH dinner So pls tell WH 1 will be late B6
and will join dinner in progress?‘
Should I just tell WHT can't come? They won't care.
From: Valmoro, Lona J [mailto;ValmoroL)@state.qgov]
Sent: Sunday, December 11, 2011 10:27 AM
To: H
Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>; Huma Abedin
Subject: Schedule
MS - please find below a final draft of tomorrow. Thank you!
§:55 am DEPART Private Residence
En route White House
[drive time: 15 minutes]
9:10 am ARRIVE White House
9:15 am B5
9:45 am B6
9:45 am HOLD
10:15 am White House West Wing
10:15 am POTUS EXPANDED BILATERAL w/IRAQI PM NOURI al-MALIKI
11:15 am Oval Office
Contact: Julia Newton (NSC) Office. BG

Protocol Contact: Asel Roberts Tel. 7-1664, Cell

OFFICIAL PHOTOGRAPHERS ONLY
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Note: Consecutive interpretation.

U.S. Participants: HRC
POTUS
NSA Tom Donilon
Others Thd

Iraqi Participants: Prime Minister of the Republic of Iraq Nouri Al-Malaki

Minister of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Iraq Hoshyar Zebari

Ambassad

or of the Republic of Iraq to the United States Samir Sumaide'ie

Minister of Transportation of the Republic of Iraq Hady Al-Ameree

Minister of Trade of the Republic of Iraq Khairullah Babakr

Acting Min

ister of Defense/Minister of Culture of the Republic of Iraq Saadon Aldlimi

Member of Parliament Yassin Alnajaf

National S
11:15 am
11:30 am

11:35 am

11:40 am

11:45 am
12:00 pm

12:00 pm
12:10 pm

ecurity Advisor to the Prime Minister of the Republic of Iraq Dr. Falih Al-Fayyadh

BS
B6

DEPART White House
En route State Department
[drive time: 5 minutes]

ARRIVE State Department

OFFICE TIME
Secretary’s Office

PHOTOS
Secretary’s Anteroom

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06133954 Date: 11/01/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06133954 Date: 11/01/2017

Cindy, Steel and Marilan Huang

Sydney, Raymond, and Linda Rose

12:10 pm VIDEOS
12:30 pm (eorge Marshall Room, 7th Floor
Contact/Staff: Case Button (S/P) Tel. 7-9943

Oceans Treaty Campaign for the Pew Foundation

Mid West Leadership Academy

Libya Civil Society Showcase

Protecting Civil Society

December 17th 100,000 Strong Initiative Concert in Bejiing

12:30 pm HOST WORKING LUNCH FOR BRITISH FS WILLIAM HAGUE
2:00 pm James Monroe Room, 8th Floor
Contact; David Paradise (Desk) Tel, 7-6591
Protocol Contacts: Shilpa Pesaru (Visits) Tel. 7-4169, Cell
Myrna Farmer (Ceremonials) Tel. 7-1402
CLOSED PRESS (official photograph in Madison Room preceding lunch)

Note: No interpretation.

Staff; S Staff Alice Wells
P Under Secretary Wendy Sherman
EUR Assistant Secretary Phil Gordon
NEA Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary Liz Dibble
S/SRAP Special Representative Marc Grossman
PA Department Spokesperson Toria Nuland
NSC Elizabeth Sherwood-Randall
EUR Deputy Assistant Secretary Kathleen Doherty
EUR Van Reidhead, Notetaker

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06133954 Date: 11/01/2017
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British Guests: Foreign Secretary William Hague
Ambassador Nigel Sheinwald
Political Director Geoffrey Adams
Deputy Chief of Mission Philip Barton
Americas Director Angus Lapsley
Special Advisor Arminka Helic
Press Secretary Carl Newns

Private Secretary Charles Morgan

2:00 pm
2:10 pm

2:10 pm
2:30 pm

Political Counselor Karen Betts
First Secretary Neil Holland, Notetaker

PRE-BRIEF FOR JOINT PRESS AVAILABILITY
8th Floor

JOINT PRESS AVAILABILITY w/BRITISH FS WILLIAM HAGUE
Benjamin Franklin Room, 8th Floor

HRC makes brief remarks from toast lectern.

British Foreign Secretary Hague makes brief remarks.

HRC and Secretary Hague take Q&As as time permits and depart.

2:30 pm
3:15 pm

3:15pm

3:30 pm

OFFICE TIME
Secretary’s Office

BILATERAL w/IRAQI FM HOSHYAR ZEBARI
James Monroe Room, 8th Floor

Contact: Shannon Ross (NEA) Tel. 7-6027

Protocol Contact: Penny Price Tel. 7-1664, Cell

OFFICIAL PHOTO (in Madison Room preceding bilateral)
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Note: FM does not need interpretation; whisper interpretation

provided by Nina Behrens for NSA Al Fayyadh.

Staff; Deputy Secretary Tom Nides
U.S. Ambassador James Jeffrey
NEA Assistant Secretary Jeff Feltman
Ambassador Patricia Haslach
Deputy Assistant Secretary Barbara Leaf
Iraq Office Director John Desrocher
Iraq Political Affairs Office Director Jason Davis

NEA Andrew Kim, Notetaker

Iraqi Participants: Foreign Minister Hoshyar Zebari
Ambassador Samir Sumaida'ie
National Security Advisor Faleh Al Fayyadh
Fadel Kahdhum, Legal Advisor to Prime Minister

Jabir Habib Jabir, Advisor to Prime Minister
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(Ambassador-designate to U.S.)

3:30 pm LAUNCH OF THE JCC (JOINT COORDINATION COMMITTEE)
3:45 pm w/IRAQI FM HOSHYAR ZEBARI
James Monroe Room, 8th Floor

Contact: Shannon Ross (NEA) Tel. 7-6027

Protocol Contact: Penny Price Tel. 7-1664, cell

OPEN PRESS (for opening remarks only)

Note: FM does not need interpretation; whisper interpretation

provided by Nina Behrens for NSA Al Fayyadh

Participants;  Same as for bilateral.

HRC makes opening remarks from table (3-5 minutes).

Foreign Minister Zebari makes opening remarks from table (3-5 minutes).

Press depart, HRC departs.
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Meeting continues until 4:15pm, chaired by Deputy Secretary Nides.

3:45 pm OFFICE TIME

4:15 pm Secretary's Office

4:20 pm DEPART State Department
En route White House
[drive time: 5 minutes]

4:25 pm ARRIVE White House

4:30 pm WEEKLY MEETING w/POTUS
5:00 pm Oval Office
Contact: Jessica Wright Office
CLOSED PRESS

5:05 pm DEPART White House
En route State Department
[drive time: 5 minutes]

5:10 pm ARRIVE State Department

5:15 pm OFFICE TIME
6:20 pm Secretary's Office

6:35 pm DEPART State Department
En route White House
[drive time: 5 minutes]

6:40 pm ARRIVE White House
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6:40 pm HOLIDAY DINNER HOSTED BY THE PRESIDENT AND MRS. OBAMA
8:30 pm(t)  East Room, White House
Contact; Claudia McNamara (Social Office) Tel B6
CLOSED PRESS

Note: Approximately 150 persons expected to attend; business attire.
Guests arriving starting at 6:00pm, dinner served at 7:00pm, performance at 8:15pm, dinner concludes at 9:00pm.

8:35pm(t)  DEPART White House
En route Luzzatto/Leiter Home
[drive time: 15 minutes]

8:50 pm(t) ~ FORMER SENATE STAFF HOLIDAY PARTY
9:20 pm (t)  _Home of Tamera luzzatto and David Leiter

B6

Call Time: 7:30pm
CLOSED PRESS

Note: Approximately 60-70 people expected to attend.
9:20 pm(t)  DEPART Luzzatto/Leiter Home
En route Private Residence

[drive time: 5 minutes]

9:25pm(t)  ARRIVE Private Residence

HRC RON Washington, DC

B6

Weather:

Washington, DC:  Mostly sunny, 45/33.
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FYI;
§:45 am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING
9:15 am Secretary's Conference Room

9:45 am POTUS RESTRICTED BILATERAL w/IRAQI PM NOURI al-MALIKI
10:15 am QOval Office

11:30 am POTUS JOINT PRESS CONFERENCE w/IRAQI PM al-MALIKI
12:15 pm South Court Auditorium

6:30 pm DRINKS IN MEMORY OF RICHARD HOLBROOKE
Location: Bar at the Ritz-Carlton Hotel

Mand 22nd St, NW
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